TENDERERS’ REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS TO THE WORKS TENDER DOSSIER AND RESPONSES OF THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY (No. 1)

Contract Title:
“Modernisation of Samsun-Kalın Railway Line”
Publication Ref.:
EuropeAid/135676/IH/WKS/TR/BIS

Question 1:

The site visit dates has been planned to be done before the Religion Eid at 1-2-3 of October. As known, there will be a peak traffic before the beginning of this kind of holiday. We would like to request a week of postponement for this site inspection.

Answer 1:

The dates of the site visit were amended to 01 and 02 October 2014. The amended site visit arrangements were published on the website of the Employer. The revised dates are also confirmed in Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1.

Question 2:

As the tender requires submission of a comprehensive, technical and documentation study and also due to the religious and national feasts during the tender preparation period, we kindly request an extension of 60 days for submission of the bids.

Question 3:

As known, there are 30 days between the dates of site visit (1-2-3 Oct 2014) and the date of tender (3 Nov 2014). Since the line is in operating state and most of the points on the track are not accessible through the highway, it is not possible to make any inspection, boring and measurement on the structures (tunnel, bridges, culverts etc.) before the site visit. Thus the period between the dates of site visit and the date of tender is not sufficient to prepare preliminary design, quantity survey and financial estimations. As a conclusion, we kindly request you to provide 2 (two) months’ time extension for the tender submission date.

Question 4:

In view of the nearness of the tender closing date and our wish to prepare and submit the most competitive and comprehensive offer to your Administration with due consideration of the high importance of this challenging project, coupled with difficult and time consuming pre-tender design necessities, we would like to request from you to extend the tender closing date for a minimum period of 10 weeks.

Question 5:

The  preliminary design to be developed at tender stage require to produce detailed  calculations, drawings and multiple site visits as well as detailed and timed clarifications for the asked questions. Considering the time required for this study and the remaining period, we kindly ask you to extend the submission date by additional 2 months.

Question 6:

We would kindly request you to extend the tender date for another 10 weeks. The reason for our extension demand is the complexity of the project and our aim to present a challenging offer.

Question 7:

We are very much interested in participating the project of "Modernization of Samsun- Kalin Railway line", but please note that to prepare an exact estimation and to make our best competitive offer we need more time and accordingly, you are kindly requested to extend the due date of the bid submission at least 6 weeks.

Question 8:

With reference to the above mentioned tender, considering the questions submitted and the further evaluation needed after the site survey, we kindly ask you to grant two months extension for the submission of the offer.

Question 9:

Modernization of Samsun-Kalm Railway line, which is a 378 km of railway line constructed at the beginning of the 20th century is quite an old line including many large and small engineering structures namely historical and steel bridges, stone finished tunnels, arch culverts etc. Since project scope includes rehabilitation and renewal of some of these structures, reconstruction  of existing railway superstructure for upgrading purposes and new installation of signalling and telecommunication system to  increase level  of  safe operation  in  addition  to implementation of solutions for existing soil related stability  and weakness problems with  Contractor's own design; preparation of technical bid and price bid correspondingly require a special attention and a meticulous study. Moreover, we have not received answers to our questions that are of vital importance for our technical and price studies yet.

When all these issues are taken into consideration, the remaining time period until the due date of the tender, which is 3'd of November, 2014, is not enough to conduct above mentioned study that will lead bidders to come up with a more economical and more competitive bid. Therefore, we kindly ask you to postpone the deadline of tender submission for at least 45 days.

Question 10:

Taking into consideration the importance and complexity of this tender and involvement of different disciplines, we kindly request to extend the tender submission date for 30 to 45 days in order to give sufficient time to define their technical solutions and prepare their competitive offers.

Answers 2 to 10 inclusive:

Please refer to the revised timetable included in Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1.

Question 11:

We feel there might be a conflict or between the following two sentences regarding the participation to Samsun-Kalın Railway Line Tender. 

(1) Under the Vol.1 – Section 3.1 (Participation), it is stated that “3.1. Participation is open to all legal persons [participating either individually or in a grouping (consortium) of tenderers] which are established in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed (see item 22 below). All goods supplied under this contract must originate in one or more of these countries”
(2) However, after this sentence, it is stated that “participation is also open to international organisations”.
As per (1), we understand that tenderer or JV / Consortium Members MUST be established in a EU country or territory of EU etc.; however (2) creates confusion in contrast to (1). Apart from that under the form 4.6.9 Eligibility statement there is not any restriction to participate for the companies from outside of EU countries. 

Form 4.6.9 - We, the undersigned, declare that: As stipulated in Volume 1, Section 1 (Instructions to Tenderers), Clause 12.1.11, all goods purchased under the contract originate in a Member States of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the Instrument for Pre-accession programme.
In summary, under the tender conditions, we would like to know that whether companies that are outside of EU such as CHINA , KOREA , INDIA , RUSSIA or etc. can participate to this tender alone or as a JV / Consortium Member or not. Please kindly advise. 
Question 12:

Regarding "Volume 1 - Instructions
to Tenderers, General Part, 3. Participation", could you please clarify whether Chinese companies can participate in the subject tender or not.

As per the clause 3.1 Vol1 of ITT (page 4 of 75), "Participation is open to all legal persons [participating either individually or in a grouping (consortium) of tenderers] which are established in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorized by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed. All goods supplied under this contract must originate in one or more of these countries. Participation is also open to international organisations. Participation of natural persons is directly governed by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed]."

Can an Indian Nationality company participate in the tendering process or not.
Answers 11-12:

Country eligibility criteria are defined in PRAG Annexes – General – A2b2 Eligibility programmes 2007-2013, available on http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do 

Question 13:

It is stated in Item 12.2.4 of Volume-1 (Instructions to Tenderers) of the tender dossier that "An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority." In this paragraph, do you confirm that the Contracting Authority will consider appropriate that the tenderer relies on the capacity of other entities to fulfil the whole technical criterion described in par. 12.2.4 (c)?
Question 14:

In tender documents Page 5 of 75 of the Volume 1 Section 1 it is stated that "The same company may only participate as subcontractor in different tenders if that is justified by the specific nature of the market and cleared by the Contracting Authority".

Since signalization works comply with the requirement stated above, please confirm that subcontractor of signalization works may participate in different tenders and technical qualification criteria regarding the signalization works can be met by the subcontractor's experience.
Question 15:

Item 12.2.4 of Volume 1 Section 1 - "An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority"
We would like to know whether one or more of requirements 12.2.4 (a) - infrastructure, 12.2.4 (b) (superstructure) and 12.2.4 (c) - signalling can be satisfied by nominated subcontractor reference as per the above item. Please kindly clarify.
Question 16:

Technical and professional capacity of candidate: "a  project  including  the  design and  installation of  a  minimum 50 km  length  of signalisation  system  of  railway line  (rehabilitation or  construction) with    ERTMS (European   Railway  Traffic Management  System)  - ETCS  (European Train  Control System) level one (1) or two (2).  In the calculation of the length, the number of tracks will not be multiplied by the distance from start to end point."

Can a member of a consortium/JV use the work experience references from an affiliated company, i.e. with the same end owner, provided that the experience and resources of this affiliated company will be committed to this project?
Answers 13-16 inclusive:
It may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria.

The same company cannot participate as a subcontractor in different tenders under the scope of this tender since it is not justified and cleared by the Contracting Authority.
There is no nominated subcontractor in this Contract.

An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them.
The Contracting Authority may require the economic operator and the entities relied upon to be jointly liable for the execution of the Contract
Question 17:

Is/are the nominated subcontractor(s) required to meet economic and financial criteria? Is it sufficient for him to meet only one technical criteria?

Answer 17:

There are no nominated subcontractors within these tender documents.
Question 18:

In tender documents Page 13 of 75 of the Volume 1 Section 1 it is stated that "Previous experience of the tenderer must be proved by notary approved copy of provisional acceptance or final acceptance certificates or originals of them. Ongoing works of the tenderer will not be taken into consideration".

Please confirm that "partial taking over certificate" of a project that has been completed and has been put into operation, (but for which taking over cannot be issued at the moment due to contractual issues) will be accepted. 
Question 19:

Regarding Article 16.4 of Selection Criteria for Qualification (assumed reference to the Contract Notice), we deem that our railway project, with Provisional Acceptance in September 2009 and Final Acceptance in December 2010, shall be accepted as similar work. Please confirm.
Question 20:

Item 12.2.4.d of Volume 1 Section 1 - As per the below mentioned requirement, can you please clarify that the whether the provisionally accepted projects are acceptable or both provisional acceptance and final acceptance has to be completed to cover this requirement?

"The tenderer must have completed all of the below projects during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline, 3.11.2009-3.11.2014. The date of taking over/provisional acceptance will be deemed as completion date. The contracting authority reserves the right to ask for copies of certificates of final acceptance signed by the supervisors/contracting authority of the projects concerned."

Question 21:

According to the Information/Documents to be supplied by the tenderer, article 12.2.4 it is mentioned that "the date of Taking Over and/or Provisional Acceptance will be deemed as completion date". We understand that the mention "taking over'' means "final acceptance'' and the "provisional acceptance" means "temporary acceptance"? Please confirm.
Question 22:

We have a very large scale ongoing ERTMS / ETCS railway signalling project (technically compliant with 16.4.c) and acting as the main contractor for the client. Our whole signalling project is 308 km and we have completed 103 km out of 308 km. Completed section of the project (corresponding to 103 km) has been designed, installed and commissioned by us and handed over to the client and set into operation; and we have “provisional acceptance certificate” from the client for the mentioned 103 km. The line is currently under commercial operation and opened to public service.

Please kindly confirm whether above mentioned ERTMS / ETCS signalling project can cover the requested signalling criteria stipulated under 16.4 (c).

Answers 18-22 inclusive:

Only Taking-Over Certificates or Performance Certificates issued in accordance with FIDIC General Conditions of Contract (or equivalent certificates in accordance with the project-specific conditions of contract) are applicable. The original or notary approved copies of the documents should be submitted.

The tenderer must have completed all of the projects during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (as amended in Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1), 16 December 2009 – 16 December 2014. The date of Taking Over / Provisional Acceptance will be deemed as completion date.

Question 23:

Volume 1 Section 4 Form 4.6.2b (Materials):

Is it possible to submit more than one supplier as an alternative for supplying the materials? Please kindly confırm.

Answer 23:

Alternative suppliers may be offered.

Question 24:

In tender documents Volume 1 Section 1 Page 12 of 75, it is stated that "If it is the lead member of a joint venture I consortium, it must have the ability to carry out at least 50% of the contract works by its own means. For this purpose, the lead member must satisfy minimum 50% of the criteria specified in paragraph 12.2.5 above, i.e. minimum EUR 25 million of contract value". Our understanding is that "12.2.5" is a typing mistake and it shall be corrected as "12.2.4 item (d)". Please confirm.

Question 25:

Volume 1-Section 1- 12.2.5. All key personnel to be mobilised for this project must have appropriate experience and qualifications relevant to their position during the construction. In the case of a tender submitted by a joint venture/consortium, the following selection criteria will be applied to the joint venture/consortium:

· The joint venture/consortium (all members) must be a registered firm or natural person legally capable of carrying out the specified works;

· The joint venture/consortium as a whole (all members together) will satisfy the above mentioned selection criteria;

· If it is the lead member of a joint venture/consortium, it must have the ability to carry out at least 50% of the contract works by its own means. For this purpose, the lead member must satisfy minimum 50% of the criterion specified in paragraph 12.2.5 above, i.e. minimum EUR 25 million of contract value.

Minimum EUR 25 million of contract value is not relevant with criterion specified in paragraph 12.2.5. Please clarify ambiguity in last paragraph.

Question 26:

Leadership Criteria: The specification for the leadership in Volume 1 Section 1 says that "the lead member must satisfy minimum 50% of the criterion specified in paragraph 12.2.5 above, i.e. minimum EUR 25 million of contract value." We understand that the paragraph must make reference correctly to paragraph 12.2.4 d, where the contract value of a reference for the JV/Consortia is defined. Can you confirm please?

Further we understand that the leader can provide under 12.2.5 another work certificate as presented for the Joint Venture/Consortia under 12.2.4 d. Can you confirm please?

Answers 24-26 inclusive:

Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1 amending Volume 1 Section 1, paragraph 12.2.5.

To demonstrate compliance with the requirement defined in the 3rd bullet point of paragraph 12.2.5., the lead member of a joint venture/consortium may rely on the same project presented to demonstrate compliance with paragraph 12.2.4(d) of the joint venture/consortium as a whole.

Question 27:

With reference to article 12.2.4 of the Instruction to Tenderers, related to the evaluation criteria for professional capacity of the candidates, we understand that compliance to each sub-criterion (a,b,c,d) can be demonstrated with separate contracts executed by the candidate JV/Consortium. Please confirm.

Question 28:

In the second paragraph of the Item 12.2.4 of the Instruction to Tenderers, it is stated that the mentioned requirements can be provided within the scope of at most three projects. Therefore, we understand that the compliance to railway line superstructure criteria described in article (b) of article 12.2.4, can be demonstrated within accumulation of two separate projects, please confirm.

Answer 27-28:

Compliance with each of the sub-criteria should be demonstrated within the context of one contract; however, one contract may cover more than one of the subcriteria. The mentioned requirements may be provided within the scope of one contract or at most three contracts.

Question 29:
With reference to article 12.2.4 (c) of the Instruction to Tenderers; we understand that a work acceptance certificate issued for a project related to supervision and management of signalisation system for the construction of railway line, will be considered eligible even if it has been issued by the Contracting Authority to a natural person who is a member of a consortium, in his capacity of a Project Manager. Please confirm.
Answer 29:

Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers, paragraph 12.2.4 (c) requires compliance with the following criterion: “a project including the design and installation of a minimum 50 km length of signalisation system of railway line (rehabilitation or construction) with ERTMS - ETCS level 1 or 2. In the calculation of the length, the number of tracks will not be multiplied by the distance from start to end point.”

Question 30:

As per “3. Tenderer’s Declaration – Clause 08, it needs to be declared by the bidder that “as a member of the consortium, that all members are jointly and severally liable by law for the execution of the contract”. At this point, in case of submitting a bid as a consortium, we would like to know how the following liability (tenderer’s declaration clause 8) clause shall work for each consortium member. In other words, we would like to know if a civil works and signalling partner is joining forces and submitting a tender as consortium, let’s say: what would be the liability of this signalling partner? In this consortium, would this signalling partner be liable for only the signalling works or civil works as well as signalling works.
Answer 30:

“Joint and several liability” legally obliges all members to be individually responsible for the entire amount of the contractual obligation. Therefore, there is no division of liability whatsoever between the parties.
Question 31:

Structure of Joint Venture/Consortia: As the specification in Volume 1 Section 1 paragraph 12.2.5 says "The joint venture/consortium as a whole (all members together) will satisfy the above mentioned selection criteria", we understand that also members can enter into the JV/Consortia, who do not provide one of the 4 qualification criteria, as long as the other partner fulfil all criteria. Can you confirm please?

Answer 31:

The joint venture/consortium as a whole (all members together) will satisfy the selection criteria.
Question 32:

In Item 12.1.3.1 of Section 1- Instruction to Tenderers - in Volume 1 of the tender dossier, it is stated that "The Breakdown of Lump-sum Price must be used when required for any purpose under the contract, notably to provide the coefficients for applying the price revision formula referred to in Article 48.2 of the Particular Conditions". The Article 48.2 is not existing in Particular Conditions. Please clarify the issue.

Answer 32:

Please refer to attached Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1 amending Volume 1 Section 1, paragraph 12.1.3.1.

Question 33:

Regarding the technical and professional capacity criteria item 12.2.4 (c) "a project including the design and installation of a minimum 50 km length of signalization system of railway line (rehabilitation or construction) with ERTMS-ETC level 1 or 2", we kindly ask you to amend this criteria in such a way that the criteria can be met by a nominated subcontractor that has a similar experience.

Answer 33:

The specified criteria remains unchanged. Please also refer to Answers 13-16 inclusive regarding conditions for reliance on other entities.
Question 34:

It is stated in the last paragraph of Item 12.2.3 of Volume - 1 (Instructions to Tenderers) of the tender dossier that "In the case of a tender being submitted by a joint venture / consortium, the combined economic and financial capacity of all members will be assumed for evaluation purposes". In such a case, will the combined capacity be calculated by addition of members' capacities multiplied by their shares in the joint venture/consortium or will it be calculated by direct summation of their capacities?

Question 35:


Is it compulsory for all the members of a joint venture / consortium to meet the technical criteria stated in the Items a, b, c, d of Item 12.2.4 of Volume - 1 (Instruction to Tenderers) of the tender dossier or is it possible that only one of the members meet the technical criteria among other members?

Answers 34-35 inclusive:

As stated in 12.2.5 of the Instructions to Tenderers, the joint venture / consortium as a whole (all members together) shall satisfy the selection criteria. 

Question 36:


Is there an upper limit for the number of joint venture/consortium members?

Answer 36:

There is no upper limit for the number of members of a joint venture / consortium.

Question 37:


Is it possible that the tender guarantee is provided by only one member of joint venture/consortium?

Question 38:


Regarding "Volume 1 - Instruction to Tenderers, General Part, 15. Tender Guarantee", in case of joint venture, please clarify whether each member in the joint venture provide the letter in the amount of their percentages in the tender, or all members together in joint venture provide a single letter for the subject tender.

Question 39:


Volume I Section 1 - Clause 15 - We intend to submit our offer as JV. We could not find clear explanation about how to provide Tender Guarantee. Please clarify if Tender Guarantee of 5 Million Euros (which is the total required amount according to TDS) shall be supplied as a single document on behalf of JV or, is it possible to provide it in smaller amounts that will sum up to 5 Million Euros by each/some members of the JV as multiple documents.

Question 40:


Volume 1 Section 1 Article 15.1: “The tenderer must provide, as a part of its tender, a tender guarantee in the form set out in Volume 1, Section 3 of the tender dossier, or in another form acceptable to the Contracting Authority that meets the essential requirements set out therein. The tender guarantee must be for an amount of EUR 5,000,000.00 (five million Euros). The original guarantee must be included in the original tender.”
It is understood that each member of JV/Consortium can submit separate tender guarantees in proportion to the share of the particular company in the JV/Consortium as long as the total sum of the tender guarantees is EUR 5,000,000.00 (fıve million Euros). Please kindly confırm.

Answers 37-40 inclusive:

As stated in paragraph 15 of Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers, a single tender guarantee must be submitted on behalf of the tenderer (i.e. in the name of joint venture / consortium, or in the name of the leader).

Question 41:

Is it possible that the personnel to be recruited in the scope of this contract are provided by only one member of joint venture/consortium? Are these personnel required to be working in one of the member companies at the time of tender?

Answer 41:

Please refer to the selection criteria. It is not a requirement that personnel are employed by a member of the joint venture/consortium at the time of tendering.

Question 42:

Will the site visit certificate be issued in the name of joint venture/consortium? Is it compulsory for all the members of a joint venture/consortium to attend the site visit?

Question 43:

It is understood that only one of the Consortium members’ attendance at site visit is enough to have the Site Visit Certificate. Please kindly confirm.
Answers 42-43 inclusive:

Representative(s) of a minimum of one member of a joint venture / consortium must attend the site visit. The certificate will be issued in the name of the joint venture / consortium.

Question 44:

In the form 4.6.2a for plant proposed and available for implementation of the contract it is questioned that the plant is "owned" or "hired". For this, is the tenderer required to submit any supplementary documents to prove the ownership status of the proposed plant?

Answer 44:

Documentary proof of ownership of proposed plant is not required at the time of tender submission.

Question 45:

If a company has worked as a subcontractor under the main contractor and completed “more than 50 km of railway infrastructure and superstructure works, how this experience should be documented while proving experience? Since there is no direct relationship between the subcontractor and job owner, a completion certificate issued by the main contractor is acceptable to cover the requirement as far as we understand. Please kindly confirm our understanding is correct or kindly advise.

In such case, do we need to submit any extra document(s) to support subcontractor’s reference such as the contract between subcontractor and main contractor or etc.?

Answer 45:

The tenderer should provide with its tender a copy of the provisional and/or final acceptance certification from the Employer.

The tenderer must have completed all of the projects during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (as revised in Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1), 16 December 2009 – 16 December 2014. The date of Taking Over / Provisional Acceptance will be deemed as completion date. The Contracting Authority reserves the right to ask for copies of certificates of final acceptance signed by the supervisors/contracting authority of the projects concerned.

Question 46:

Regarding "Volume 1 - Instruction to Tenderers, General Part, Technical and Professional capacity of candidate- item no 12.2.4-12.2.5", there are 4 items to be satisfied by the tenderer as a whole in case of joint venture. Could you please confirm that lead member shall only satisfy minimum contract value of EUR 25 million (criteria in (d)) and all the other criteria shall be satisfied by all members together.

Answer 46:

All criteria must be satisfied by the joint venture / consortium as a whole (all members together).

In addition, the leading member is required to fulfil the requirements of paragraph 12.2 of Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers.

Question 47:

Regarding "Volume 1 - Instruction to Tenderers, Section 4, Form 4.6.4, Experience as Contractor", can we list tour (assumed to read “our”) ongoing contracts of similar nature since it is asked to write the percentage of the works completed in the 5th column of the table in the form 4.6.4.

Answer 47:

In Form 4.6.4., tenderers are expected to indicate projects that demonstrate their experience and current commitments.

 Question 48:

Regarding "Volume 1 - Instruction to Tenderers, Section 5, Administrative Compliance Grid", could you please clarify the type of documents prescribed in Item No.30 (i.e., manufacturer's documents fully describing the equipment are attached).

Answer 48:

The tenderer should include in Form 4.6.2(a) a list of the equipment that it considers necessary to successfully undertake the works within the requirements of the Contract. The general parameters of required equipment are included in paragraph 12.1.9. However, the tenderer should propose a detailed list of equipment commensurate with the implementation period and intended construction implementation methodology. For each item, manufacturers’ documents describing the technical and performance capacity should be included.

Question 49:

If the tenderer is a subsidiary of a group company, can this subsidiary company participate in this tender with parent company’s financial, technical and professional capacity.

Answer 49:

An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority. 
Question 50:

Item 12.2.4.d of Volume 1 Section 1 - "12.2.d (d) a project including rehabilitation and / or new construction (infrastructure / superstructure / signalisation) of a railway line (high​ speed / heavy / light rail systems) with a minimum contract value of 50,000,000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate)."
Regarding the item 12.2.4(d), please kindly clarify that whether the client is accepting railway projects only or metro and inner city / urban LRT projects are acceptable as well. Please kindly clarify.

Answer 50:

The quoted criteria is clearly defined.
Question 51:

Volume 3-3.1.1 -Employer's Requirements- General. In item 13.3. It is stated that "The Contractor shall supply reasonable and suitable accommodation as detailed below to satisfy the needs of the Engineer and the designated staff of Employer and the End Recipient on site". From this item, we understand that the accommodation is only limited to offices detailed within the item and does not include any dormitory or dining facilities for the Engineer, Employer and End Recipient. If otherwise, please provide us the details of such required facilities.

Answer 51:

The obligation of the Contractor will be limited to the specific items prescribed in paragraph 13.3 of Volume 3 – 3.1.1.

Question 52:

Volume 3-3.1.1- Employer's Requirements- General. In item 14.1, it is stated that “A copy of each Contractor's Documents will be returned by the Engineer with the indications 'approved', ‘approved with corrections’, or 'return for corrections' not later than 21 calendar days after its delivery". As per item 8.1 of the same section, the Contractor has only 0 -123 days for Samsun-Kızılca Section for mobilization, preliminary design, geotechnical studies, final design etc. to fully start the construction activities after day 123. Considering that all these activities will require Engineer's/End Recipients approvals especially for design, 21 days of approval period is extremely high to comply with the Contract requirements in 123 days for this section. The approval mechanism shall be shortened in order to accelerate the design activities to be finalized before full access to this section. With regard, please kindly revise this item as a copy of each Contractor's Documents will be returned by the Engineer with the indications 'approved', 'approved with corrections', or 'return for corrections' not later than 7 calendar days after its delivery"
Answer 52:

The provision of a maximum period of 21 days is retained.

Question 53:

Volume 1 - Section 1 - Clause 12.2.5 - regarding to calculation of the contract amounts for the completed works of the tenderers, the Euro equivalent of the contract amounts at the date of contract signature will be considered. For purposes of converting another currency to Euro, the conversion rates, published in the Official Journal of European Communities shall be used..." but at the date of our contract signature, conversion rate is unavailable at http:/ec.europa.eu/budget/inforeuo/index.cfm?Language=en. Please suggest the way to convert another currency to Euro.

Answer 53:

You can direct your question to the relevant authorities that publish the InforEuro rate.

Question 54:

Under article 12.2.4, sub-criteria (d). It is required that the value should represent the proportion carried out by the candidate. Does the wording "proportion carried out by the candidate" is only requested under the sub-criteria (d), or it is also a condition required for the other sub-criteria (a), (b) and (c) mentioned above. Please clarify.

Answer 54:

The requirement “proportion carried out by the candidate” applies only to paragraph 12.2.4 (d). For the requirements of paragraphs 12.2.4 (a), (b) and (c), the full scope of the works must have been carried out by the tenderer applying the conditions specified in the second paragraph of 12.2.4.

Question 55:

Volume 1 Section 1 Article 12.1.3: “The Breakdown of Lump-sum Price does not derogate in any way to the clause stating that, in a lump-sum contract, the total contract price remains fixed irrespective of the quantity of work actually carried out.”

Volume 1 Section 1 Article 12.1.3.1: “The Breakdown of Lump-sum Price must be used when required for any purpose under the contract, notably to provide the coefficients for applying the price revision formula referred to in Article 48.2 of the Particular Conditions”.

Please kindly confirm that, given that no variation orders happened, the total lump-sum price will be paid at the end of the contract even when the quantities and types of materials used for the contract are different to the quantities and types of materials described in the Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price submitted with the bid.

Answer 55:

Please refer to Changes to Works Tender Dossier No. 1.

Also, please refer to the relevant terms and conditions defined in the Tender Dossier.

Question 56:

Volume 1 Section 1 Article 12.2.4: “An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may not be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority.”
Can a member of a JV/Consortium use the capacity of an affiliated company, i.e. with the same end owner, provided that the experience and resources of this affiliated company will be committed for this project?

Please kindly define the percentage of Main Contract mentioned within the definition "rely mostly on the capacity of other entities" and please kindly define "the key criteria" mentioned in the article.

Please kindly define the required documentary to prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, in case the Tenderer relies on capacity of other entities.

Is it possible for a company to join a JV/Consortium without fulfilling the work experience requirement as long as all the technical capacity is fulfilled by the other members of the same JV/Consortium? Please kindly confirm.

Answer 56:

The joint venture / consortium as a whole (all members together) must satisfy the selection criteria. Subject to the condition stated in the final two paragraphs of paragraph 12.2.4. (“a joint venture / consortium shall meet the following particular qualification criteria; the leading member shall meet not less than 50% of the turnover and financial resources criteria specified in economic and financial capacity criteria and technical and professional capacity criteria item (d)”), the joint venture / consortium can rely on other entities to satisfy the selection criteria.

If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing an undertaking on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority.
Question 57:

Volume 1 Section 1 Article 12.1.3.1: “The prices in Volume 4 are deemed to have been set on the basis of the conditions in force 28 days prior to the deadline for submitting tenders.”

Please kindly define the meaning of the "conditions" defined in the article.

Answer 57:

“28 days prior to the deadline for submitting tenders” is the “Base/ Date” defined in Sub-clause 1.1.3.1 of the General Conditions of Contract.
Question 58:

It is understood that only one of the consortium members officially buys the tender dossier. Please kindly confirm.

Answer 58:

The tender documents are recorded as being sold to the entity whose representative made the purchase. Any joint venture / consortium that subsequently submits a tender must include as a Leader or member, the entity that purchased the tender documents.

Question 59:

Volume 1 Section 1 Article 3.3: “The eligibility requirement detailed in sub-clauses 3.1 and 3.2 applies to all members of a joint venture/consortium, all subcontractors and all suppliers to tenderers. Every tenderer, member of a joint venture/consortium, every subcontractor providing more than 10 % of the works and every supplier providing more than 10 % of the works must certify that they meet these conditions. They must prove their eligibility by a document dated less than one year earlier than the deadline for submitting tenders, drawn up in accordance with their national law or practice or by copies of the original documents stating the constitution and/or legal status and the place of registration and/or statutory seat and, if it is different, the place of central administration. The Contracting Authority may accept other satisfactory evidence that these conditions are met.”

It is understood that the proportion of the sub-contractor /supplier scope has to be minimum 10% of the total volume offered by JV/Consortium in order to fulfil the mentioned conditions. Please kindly confirm.

Question 60:

Volume 1 Section 4 Form 4.6.3.4:

“If the tenderer plans to subcontract part of the works, he must provide the following details:

· Work intended to be subcontracted;

· Name and details of subcontractors;

· Value of subcontracting as percentage of the total cost of the project”
It is understood that the mentioned information will be only provided for the subcontractors/suppliers whose scope exceeds 10% of the total contract volume. Please kindly confırm.

Is it possible to submit more than one subcontractor as an alternative for the part of the works which the Tenderer plans to subcontract? Please kindly confırm.
Answers 59-60:

For all subcontractors and suppliers providing more than 10% of the tender price quoted in point 3 of the Tender Form (Volume 1 Section 2), less any discount offered in point 4, the documentation defined in paragraphs 3.3 and 3.4 of Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers, must be submitted by the tenderer. For all other subcontractors mentioned in paragraph 4.6.3.4 of Form 4.6.3 (Volume 1, Section 4), the aforementioned documentation must be submitted by the successful tenderer in accordance with paragraph 25 of Volume 1, Section 1, Instructions to Tenderers.
The upper limit authorised for subcontracting is 30 % of the value of the tender.
Alternative subcontractors may not be offered. 
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